PSLU Committee

From: Jacky Takakura <Jacky.Takakura@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:10 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Cc: Jordan Hart; Michele McLean

Subject: 8/30/21 PSLU-25

Attachments: 2021-08-26 Ord Amd 19.52.090.pdf; PSLU-25LahainaHistoricDistricts210830.pdf

Attached please find a corrected bill for ordinance and the PDF of the powerpoint for the 3rd agenda item on Monday
8/30/21 (chapter 19.52).
Thank you

Jacky Takakura

Administrative Planning Officer

Zoning Administration & Enforcement Division Maui County Department of Planning
2200 Main Street, Suite 335

Wailuku, HI 96793

phone (808) 270-7743



REVISIONS TO THE HISTORIC
DISTRICTS 1 & 2 LAHAINA,
MAUI COUNTY CODE
CHAPTER 19.52

Front Street 1915




PURPOSE OF BILL FOR ORDINANCE
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MNOION=

Front Street, 1958




HEIGHT LIMIT CHANGE PROPOSED FOR NEW
SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND DUPLEXES

>

>

except for single-family and two-family /
dwellings (duplex), which are limited to . p ': ll I—~ 1 :
thirty feet in height. b
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PROPOSED CHANGE FROM “YARD" TO “SETBACK”™

g Setback
area

setback area

setback
setback
setback




PROPOSED CHANGE — DRINKING IN PUBLIC

[, provided, however, that recreational areas
the jurisdiction of the department of parks and recreation shall be
excluded from the restrictions set forth in this subsection] ‘“Intoxic
liguor” means the same as in section 281-1 of Hawaii Revised St&tutes.

ns:




Recreational Areas under the Jurisdiction of the || Park Parcels
Department of Parks and Recreation in HD-1 County Historic District 1
Historic Districts 1 & 2 (Lahaina) HD- County Historic District 2

WHERE ARE THE PARKS IN HISTORIC DISTRICTS 1 & 27




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CHANGES




- Makalo!




